
1 
 

 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on December 16, 2020 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

In accordance with Governor Pritzker’s Executive Order 2020-43, all persons over the age of 2 who are medically able to tolerate a 

face covering (a mask or cloth face covering) must cover their nose and mouth when in the public space. Meeting attendees shall 

comply with social distancing guidelines and room arrangements. The Library also recognizes the Governor’s Executive Order No. 

2020-07 which suspends certain requirements of the Open Meetings Act, allowing Library Trustees to participate remotely. Due to 

COVID-19 limitations, citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: 

Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day.  Submitted comments will not be 

read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

Members of the public may participate remotely by using this link: 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5009373188475078414 

Webinar ID: 518-621-771 

Please follow the instructions provided in the confirmation email. 

Public Comment for Those Attending Remotely: Please listen for instructions at the beginning of the meeting. 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Due to COVID-19 limitations, citizens may provide public comment via email: 

library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 

pm on the meeting day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular 

meeting and will become part of the meeting record. 

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified 

interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

December 16, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Duffy reviewed the November billings in December 

b. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Larson will review the December billings in January 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the November 18, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/20, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/20,  Current Assets 

Report, 11/30/20, Revenue Report, 11/30/20, and Expense Report, 11/30/20 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/16/20 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Facility Options:  

i. Project parameters, checklist, and schedule - CCS 

ii. Summary: Departmental meetings, surveys, design strategy - SNH/CCS 

iii. Communications plan - CCS 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

1 

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5009373188475078414


2 
 

 

 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Acknowledge Annual Treasurer’s Report 

b. Approve 2021 Holiday Closings - Action Required 

Affirm Library holiday closing dates for the 2021 calendar year 

c. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and Collection 

Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $9194.85, to be paid to Pamela Freer (December 2020) 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn 

2 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

November 18, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Thomas Hummel - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President (via GoToWebinar) 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer (via GoToWebinar) 
Emily Swistak - Secretary (via GoToWebinar) 
Thomas Duffy - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToWebinar) 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager (via GoToWebinar) 
Don McKay - Sheehan Nagle Hartray Architects, Principle (via GoToWebinar) 
Eric Penney - Sheehan Nagle Hartray Architects, Principle (via GoToWebinar) 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. President Hummel and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the October billings in November 

b. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Duffy will review the November billings in December 

 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the October 21, 2020 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 10/31/20, Investment Activity Report, 10/31/20,  Current Assets 
Report, 10/31/20, Revenue Report, 10/31/20, and Expense Report, 10/31/20 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 11/18/20 

 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Facility Options: Communications Plan Discussion - CCS 

 
Director Weinstein provided a summary of Trustee feedback regarding the facility renovation. Mr. 
Rogers discussed an online dashboard. 
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the dashboard.  Mr. Rogers explained that the 
dashboard could be accessed via Library’s website. Trustee Sullivan asked about seeing 
dashboard content before going public with the information.  Mr. Rogers stated CCS would 
work with staff to determine how to best implement dashboard access via the LLD website.  
 

 

3 



 

2 
 

6. Committee Reports 
a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated that a Committee meeting would be held on November 24th to 

review capital funding options and cash flow.  
b. Personnel/Policy - Secretary Swistak stated that the Committee met last Wednesday. The 

Committee discussed one policy which was included in the packet for consideration. 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli stated the Committee has not met. She mentioned that she 
attended a webinar on November 10th entitled ‘The Accidental Facilities Manager’ and stated she 
would share information with Assistant Director McQuillan. 
 

7. Staff Reports 
 
Director Weinstein summarized her Director’s report and added extra information. She spoke about the 
State’s Tier 3 status and discussed Library operations.  
 

Discussion: Trustee Duffy commented about keeping the public informed as things change. Director 
Weinstein referred to Tier 3 measures and said the Library would pivot if necessary. Trustee Sullivan 
asked about loaning laptops to the public. Director Weinstein stated that there has not been a 
demand for checking out laptops. Trustee Sullivan suggested asking the Foundation to help fund 
laptop check-out.  
 

8. New Business 

a. Approve LLD Policy 606: Public Health Response - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 606: Public Health Response and 

supplemental administrative documents. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided a summary of the policy and supplemental 

administrative documents. Director Weinstein provided clarification from the attorney 

about the FFCRA administrative document regarding item A5. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

b. Accept Architectural contract - Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to accept the architectural contract from Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray 
Architects. Trustee Larson seconded. 
 

Discussion: Mr. Rogers provided an overview of the proposed contract and recommended 
approval. Vice President Bartelli asked about public meetings.  Mr. Rogers and Mr. McKay 
explained how public meetings could work.  Trustee Sullivan mentioned concerns about 

public attendance due to COVID-19.  Mr. McKay stated that the LLD was in a preliminary 
phase and that there will be innovative opportunities for engagement such as social media, 
online dashboards, and in-person engagement. Treasurer Norton recommended two edits 
to the contract language.  Vice President Bartelli asked about LEED certification. Mr. Rogers 

explained LEED certification.  Mr. McKay provided additional information on LEED 
certification. The Board agreed with Treasurer Norton’s edits. 

 

Trustee Duffy withdrew his motion. 
 
MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to accept the contract for Sheehan, Nagle, Hartray Architects as 
amended. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

4 



 

3 
 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
Mr. McKay, Mr. Penney, and Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 8:16 p.m. 

 

c. Adopt Ordinance 20-06: Tax Levy Ordinance - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to adopt Ordinance 20-06: Tax Levy Ordinance. Trustee Larson 
seconded. 
 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided a summary of Ordinance 20-06: Tax Levy 
Ordinance and recommended adopting Ordinance 20-06 as presented. President Hummel 
commented about a 1% adjustment made by the County and suggested potentially adding 

an agenda item in March to discuss this issue. Trustee Larson asked for clarification about 
the levy being flat. Director Weinstein explained that the Ordinance shows a flat levy 
request and that the County determines any variances. Vice President Bartelli 
recommended passing the levy as-is. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
d. Approve Certification of Compliance with TITA - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to approve Certification of Compliance with TITA. Secretary Swistak 

seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein explained the Certification of Compliance with TITA. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 
Treasurer Norton said she is grateful and impressed with the Library’s willingness and ability to innovate as 
the COVID-19 situation develops. Trustee Sullivan said she is excited to see what the designers can produce. 
Secretary Swistak stated that she appreciates the curbside program and all the work that goes into 
conducting such a great service. Vice President Bartelli thanked Director Weinstein and Mr. Rogers for 
negotiating the architectural contract. Trustee Duffy commented on the current pandemic and 
recommended everyone wear masks. President Hummel thanked staff for applying for a FEMA grant and for 
presenting a flat levy. 
 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 
The meeting adjourned at 8:39 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on December 16, 2020. 

Approved by 
 

5 



 

4 
 

_____________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



 

 

Lisle Library District 
Concept Phase Status Update & Schedule 

 

 

12/16/2020 CCS Topics: 

The following topics will be discussed with the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees in the 

December 16th Library Board Meeting: 

 
A. Concept Phase Activity Checklist 

 

Key Concept Phase Activities  Status 

Programming (space allocations)  In progress 

Concept Designs  Starting 1/2021 

Cost Modeling  Starting 1/2021 

Project Funding (financial advisor)  LLD to confirm timing 

Engage with External Influencers  LLD to confirm timing 
 

B. Concept Schedule with Next Steps 
A guideline schedule is provided on page 2 of this supplement that outlines Concept 

Phase activities. 

 
Next Steps: 

1. LLD Board Meeting focus will be as follows: 
 

 January 2021 –  

I. Initial concepts to be presented by SNHA 

II. LLD Board to provide feedback to SNHA on the Initial Concept 

Designs and programming 

 

 February 2021 –  

I. Revised concepts to be presented by SNHA 

II. LLD Board to select Concept Design(s) for inclusion in final 

concept design report and cost estimating 

III. Opportunity for Public Comment? 

 

 March 2021 –  

I. Final concept design(s) to be presented by SNHA 

II. LLD Board to consider selecting a Concept Design and approval 

to proceed with a Capital Improvement Project. 

III. Opportunity for Public Comment? 

 

2. Obtaining Feedback from External Influencers 
 Engage with groups such as the Lisle Women’s Club, Friends of LLD, 

etc. 
 

3. Procure the Services of a Financial Advisor 
 The financial advisor will enable the LLD Board to consider funding 

options and levels in parallel to concept development. 
  

37 



 Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
o

n
c
e
p

t 
P

h
a
s
e
 S

c
h

e
d

u
le

 

 P
ag

e 
2

 
     

  

 
  

38 



B
O

A
RD

 M
EE

TI
N

G
  |

  1
6 

D
EC

EM
BE

R 
20

20

39 



LI
SL

E 
LI

B
RA

RY
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

B
O

A
R

D
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
 P

R
O

G
R

ES
S 

R
EV

IE
W

 | 
SH

EE
H

A
N

 N
A

G
LE

 H
A

RT
RA

Y
 A

RC
H

IT
EC

TS
  2

Re
ce

nt
 P

ro
gr

am
 D

efi
ni

tio
n 

Ac
tiv

iti
es

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

Su
rv

ey
 R

es
ul

ts
: P

ro
je

ct
 P

rio
rit

ie
s

D
es

ig
n 

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
N

ex
t S

te
ps

ag
en

da

40 



LI
SL

E 
LI

B
RA

RY
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

B
O

A
R

D
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
 P

R
O

G
R

ES
S 

R
EV

IE
W

 | 
SH

EE
H

A
N

 N
A

G
LE

 H
A

RT
RA

Y
 A

RC
H

IT
EC

TS
  3

pr
og

ra
m

 d
efi

ni
tio

n

Re
ce

nt
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

Su
rv

ey
 e

xi
st

in
g 

LL
D

 c
on

di
tio

ns
• S

pa
ce

 u
sa

ge
 

• S
to

rm
 w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t M

an
ag

er
s 

in
te

rv
ie

w
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
sp

ac
e 

ne
ed

s
Bo

ar
d 

an
d 

al
l-s

ta
ff 

su
rv

ey
s

41 



LI
SL

E 
LI

B
RA

RY
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

B
O

A
R

D
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
 P

R
O

G
R

ES
S 

R
EV

IE
W

 | 
SH

EE
H

A
N

 N
A

G
LE

 H
A

RT
RA

Y
 A

RC
H

IT
EC

TS
  4

st
or

m
 w

at
er

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 

1 
Ex

is
tin

g 
off

-s
ite

 s
to

rm
 

w
at

er
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

 o
nt

o 
LL

D
 

si
te

2 
Fe

as
ib

le
 to

 p
ar

k 
ov

er
 

Fr
on

t S
tre

et
 d

et
en

tio
n 

ar
ea

3 
Po

te
nt

ia
l u

se
 o

f L
ot

 3
8 

to
 

ad
dr

es
s 

si
te

 is
su

es

LI
BR

A
RY

LI
BR

A
RY

 

LO
T 

35
LO

T 
35

LO
T 

36
LO

T 
36

LO
T 

38
LO

T 
38

11

22
33

42 



W
ha

t a
re

 y
ou

r t
op

 s
pa

ce
-

re
la

te
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s?

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

B
oa

rd
 &

 
st

aff
 s

ur
ve

y 
re

su
lts

B
oa

rd
 M

em
be

rs
 (7

 o
f 7

)
St

aff
 (4

4 
of

 5
2)

U
ni

ve
rs

al
 D

es
ig

n 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es

/M
ak

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e
73

%
Sm

al
l g

ro
up

 m
ee

tin
g 

ro
om

s 
fo

r 2
-1

0 
pe

op
le

45
-4

8%

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
ar

ea
 fo

r a
ge

s 
0-

12

57
%

Ea
sy

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 re

st
ro

om
s/

fa
m

ily
 re

st
ro

om
/

nu
rs

in
g 

ro
om

M
ak

er
sp

ac
e 

fo
r c

re
at

in
g 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ar

ts
, c

ra
fts

, t
oo

lin
g,

 e
tc

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

de
di

ca
te

d 
te

en
 a

re
a 

fo
r a

ge
s 

13
+

38
%

Ea
sy

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 re

st
ro

om
s/

fa
m

ily
 re

st
ro

om
/

nu
rs

in
g 

ro
om

In
er

ac
tiv

e 
ch

ild
re

n'
s 

ar
ea

 fo
r a

ge
s 

0-
12

32
-3

4%

Re
co

nfi
gu

re
 s

ta
ff 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
st

or
ag

e 
fo

r 
effi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l d
is

ta
nc

in
g

42
%

D
riv

e 
up

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
in

do
w

D
riv

e 
up

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
in

do
w

Re
co

nfi
gu

re
 s

ta
ff 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
st

or
ag

e 
fo

r 
effi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l d
is

ta
nc

in
g

W
ar

m
 a

nd
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
at

m
os

ph
er

e
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
/M

ak
in

g 
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e

W
ar

m
 a

nd
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
at

m
os

ph
er

e

43 



Bo
ar

d/
st

aff
 s

ha
re

d 
to

p 
sp

ac
e-

re
la

te
d 

pr
io

rit
ie

s.

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

B
oa

rd
 &

 
st

aff
 s

ur
ve

y 
re

su
lts

B
oa

rd
 M

em
be

rs
 (7

 o
f 7

)
St

aff
 (4

4 
of

 5
2)

U
ni

ve
rs

al
 D

es
ig

n 
Pr

in
ci

pl
es

/M
ak

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

co
lle

ct
io

ns
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e
Sm

al
l g

ro
up

 m
ee

tin
g 

ro
om

s 
fo

r 2
-1

0 
pe

op
le

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
ar

ea
 fo

r a
ge

s 
0-

12
Ea

sy
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 re
st

ro
om

s/
fa

m
ily

 re
st

ro
om

/
nu

rs
in

g 
ro

om

M
ak

er
sp

ac
e 

fo
r c

re
at

in
g 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 
th

ro
ug

h 
ar

ts
, c

ra
fts

, t
oo

lin
g,

 e
tc

In
te

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

de
di

ca
te

d 
te

en
 a

re
a 

fo
r a

ge
s 

13
+

Ea
sy

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 re

st
ro

om
s/

fa
m

ily
 re

st
ro

om
/

nu
rs

in
g 

ro
om

In
er

ac
tiv

e 
ch

ild
re

n'
s 

ar
ea

 fo
r a

ge
s 

0-
12

Re
co

nfi
gu

re
 s

ta
ff 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
st

or
ag

e 
fo

r 
effi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l d
is

ta
nc

in
g

D
riv

e 
up

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
in

do
w

D
riv

e 
up

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
in

do
w

Re
co

nfi
gu

re
 s

ta
ff 

sp
ac

e 
an

d 
st

or
ag

e 
fo

r 
effi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l d
is

ta
nc

in
g

W
ar

m
 a

nd
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
at

m
os

ph
er

e
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 D
es

ig
n 

Pr
in

ci
pl

es
/M

ak
in

g 
bu

ild
in

g 
an

d 
co

lle
ct

io
ns

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e

W
ar

m
 a

nd
 w

el
co

m
in

g 
at

m
os

ph
er

e

44 



W
ha

t i
s 

yo
ur

 v
is

io
n 

fo
r L

LD
’s 

re
no

va
tio

n/
ex

pa
ns

io
n?

(to
p 

th
re

e)

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

B
oa

rd
 &

 
st

aff
 s

ur
ve

y 
re

su
lts

B
oa

rd
 M

em
be

rs
 (7

 o
f 7

)
St

aff
 (4

4 
of

 5
2)

O
pt

im
iz

e 
sp

ac
e/

re
or

ga
ni

ze
 s

pa
ce

2 
re

sp
on

se
s 

ea
ch

O
pt

im
iz

e 
sp

ac
e/

re
or

ga
ni

ze
 s

pa
ce

/m
or

e 
sp

ac
e

20
 re

sp
on

se
s

C
le

ar
 li

br
ar

y 
id

en
tit

y 
fro

m
 th

e 
st

re
et

/
w

el
co

m
in

g 
id

en
tit

y
W

ar
m

 a
nd

 W
el

co
m

in
g 

C
ha

ra
ct

er
/P

la
ce

 fo
r 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n
15

Im
pr

ov
ed

 Y
ou

th
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

21
st

 C
en

tu
ry

 P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
6

45 



In
te

rn
al

 F
ac

to
rs

• L
LD

 s
pa

ce
 n

ee
ds

• L
LD

 s
er

vi
ce

 n
ee

ds
• E

xi
st

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g

• S
ite

 c
on

st
ra

in
ts

Ex
te

rn
al

 F
ac

to
rs

• L
ib

ra
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

 tr
en

ds
• L

is
le

 c
iv

ic
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e

• L
LD

 n
ei

gh
bo

rs

C
O

V
ID

 F
ac

to
rs

• A
cc

es
s 

to
 A

V 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 &
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
• A

cc
es

s 
to

 s
af

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
ro

om
s

SN
H

A
 F

ac
to

r
D

es
ig

n 
th

at
 re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
Li

sl
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

co
m

m
un

ity
 v

al
ue

s 
an

d 
id

en
tit

y.

de
si

gn
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

Ex
is

tin
g 

Li
sl

e 
Li

br
ar

y
Ex

is
tin

g 
Li

sl
e 

Li
br

ar
y

46 



LI
SL

E 
LI

B
RA

RY
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

B
O

A
R

D
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
 P

R
O

G
R

ES
S 

R
EV

IE
W

 | 
SH

EE
H

A
N

 N
A

G
LE

 H
A

RT
RA

Y
 A

RC
H

IT
EC

TS
  9

N
O

RT
H

 W
A

LL
 O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

Y
FL

O
O

D
 L

IB
RA

RY
 W

IT
H

 N
AT

U
RA

L 
LI

G
H

T

EN
TR

Y 
C

H
A

LL
EN

G
ES

• 
U

N
W

EL
C

O
M

IN
G

 M
ID

-L
EV

EL
 

AR
RI

VA
L

• 
D

EF
IN

ES
 A

XI
S 

TH
AT

 D
IV

ID
ES

 
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AT
E 

IN
 H

AL
F,

 L
IM

IT
IN

G
 

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
PL

AN
N

IN
G

 O
PT

IO
N

S

G
EO

M
ET

RY
 C

H
A

LL
EN

G
E

AN
G

U
LA

R 
G

EO
M

ET
RY

 C
RE

AT
ES

 
IN

EF
FI

C
IE

N
T 

U
SE

 O
F 

AV
AI

LA
BL

E 
SP

AC
E

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R 
C

H
A

LL
EN

G
ES

• 
SM

AL
L 

FL
O

O
R 

PL
AT

E 
D

IF
FI

C
U

LT
 

TO
 F

IT
 L

IB
RA

RY
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

TS
• 

IS
O

LA
TE

D
 F

RO
M

 R
ES

T 
O

F 
LI

BR
AR

Y

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R 
O

PP
O

RT
U

N
IT

IE
S

• 
FL

O
O

R 
PL

AT
E 

G
EO

M
ET

RY
 S

U
IT

ED
 

TO
 O

FF
IC

ES
, W

O
RK

RO
O

M
S

• 
N

O
RT

H
 A

N
D

 S
O

U
TH

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

de
si

gn
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
ns

47 



Q
 &

 A
W

ha
t 

do
 w

e 
ne

ed
 t

o 
kn

ow
 a

s 
w

e 
be

gi
n 

C
on

ce
pt

 D
es

ig
n?

48 



 

Lisle Library District 
Concept Phase Dashboard 

 

Page 1 
 
 
 
 

 

Project Timeline Dashboard: 

With the Board’s approval, the first dashboard is ready to be published on the website.  

 

Screen shots are provided on the next few pages to show how it will look and function.  

 

The dashboard will be a tool for people to see the history of the project and quickly: 

a) see when events have taken place 

b) go to documents associated with an event 

c) watch relevant Board discussions 

 
Full View of Web Page: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

49 



Lisle Library District 
Concept Phase Dashboard 

Page 2 

View of Dashboard: 

50 



 

Lisle Library District 
Concept Phase Dashboard 

 

Page 3 
 
 
 
 

 

 
View of When Clicking on a BAR in the timeline: 
-The events bar filters to only the selected time period 

 

 

 

  

51 



 

Lisle Library District 
Concept Phase Dashboard 

 

Page 4 
 
 
 
 

 

 
View of When Clicking on a DOT in the events bar: 
-The video automatically loads (if available) with the relevant Board discussion 

-A document link is shown (if available) that, when clicked, opens the relevant document 

in a new web browser page. 

 

 
 

52 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

N
o

v-
2

0
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
3

,2
6

0
3

,7
1

0
6

,9
7

0
4

5
,2

4
4

3
3

,6
4

0
-2

5
.6

5
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,9

1
6

3
,2

6
7

8
,1

8
3

5
0

,3
6

8
4

1
,5

8
1

-1
7

.4
5

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

8
,1

7
6

6
,9

7
7

1
5

,1
5

3
9

5
,6

1
2

7
5

,2
2

1
-2

1
.3

3
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

6
3

9
8

5
8

1
,4

9
7

1
3

,5
3

2
8

,3
6

9
-3

8
.1

5
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,8
9

9
5

,8
5

8
1

3
,7

5
7

6
4

,3
3

7
6

4
,5

3
2

0
.3

0
%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,5

3
8

6
,7

1
6

1
5

,2
5

4
7

7
,8

6
9

7
2

,9
0

1
-6

.3
8

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,1
9

7
3

,1
9

7
1

2
,6

2
6

1
7

,1
3

5
3

5
.7

1
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,0
3

3
2

,0
3

3
1

0
,0

1
1

1
0

,0
7

0
0

.5
9

%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

4
2

5
4

2
5

1
,8

9
2

2
,1

7
4

1
4

.9
0

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
 *

6
6

9
6

6
9

N
/A

2
,1

8
4

-
K

an
o

p
y 

*
8

9
8

9
N

/A
2

2
0

-

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,4

1
3

0
6

,4
1

3
2

4
,5

2
9

3
1

,7
8

3
2

9
.5

7
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,1
2

7
1

3
,6

9
3

3
6

,8
2

0
1

9
8

,0
1

0
1

7
9

,9
0

5
-9

.1
4

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
6

5
3

6
5

3
1

2
,7

6
0

3
,5

6
8

-7
2

.0
4

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,8
0

8
2

,8
0

8
1

3
,4

3
9

1
3

,1
9

5
-1

.8
2

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
2

6
8

2
6

8
7

,4
5

7
1

,7
2

4
-7

6
.8

8
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

5
4

1
5

4
5

,1
8

4
9

8
0

-8
1

.1
0

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
8

8
1

2
8

4
8

-6
2

.5
0

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
3

,8
9

1
0

3
,8

9
1

3
8

,9
6

8
1

9
,5

1
5

-4
9

.9
2

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

7
,0

1
8

1
3

,6
9

3
4

0
,7

1
1

2
3

6
,9

7
8

1
9

9
,4

2
0

-1
5

.8
5

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

4
3

8
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

N
o

v.
 2

0
2

0
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
9

/2
0

Y
T

D
 2

0
/2

1
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

4
7

6
5

0
3

9
0

-4
0

.0
0

%
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
2

,1
5

2
1

5
,8

1
5

1
0

,7
3

3
-3

2
.1

3
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,5

6
6

1
0

,4
4

5
8

,5
6

6
-1

7
.9

9
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

5
8

6
5

3
3

5
5

-4
5

.6
4

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
4

5
1

,9
4

1
1

,5
2

6
-2

1
.3

8
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

4
,7

4
6

1
5

,0
2

4
2

4
,7

7
1

6
4

.8
8

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

4
,1

9
7

1
1

,8
9

5
2

1
,5

4
9

8
1

.1
6

%
* 

N
ew

 s
ta

tl
in

es
 f

o
r 

Se
p

te
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

.

53 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

2
0

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

9
/2

0
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

0
/2

1
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

0
2

9
0

0
3

9
6

5
7

1
2

7
-8

0
.6

7
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

6
8

3
6

1
0

0
4

2
9

6
,4

0
5

1
,9

3
9

-6
9

.7
3

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

1
0

0
1

4
2

1
-9

7
.6

2
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
0

0
3

1
9

5
3

-9
8

.4
6

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

1
3

5
-6

1
.5

4
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
9

0
4

9
4

1
7

6
3

-8
4

.8
9

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
4

8
1

0
0

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

7
2

6
8

0
4

1
0

.7
4

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

4
2

9
0

0
4

3
7

1
6

1
4

1
-8

0
.3

1
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
2

0
3

6
1

0
0

4
8

1
7

,7
4

3
2

,8
0

9
-6

3
.7

2
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,9
1

2
6

6
3

1
,4

9
2

4
,0

6
7

3
2

,5
6

5
2

4
,8

9
9

-2
3

.5
4

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

5
4

0
.5

0
2

7
.5

0
-9

4
.9

1
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
1

0
1

7
9

3
-9

6
.2

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

3
0

0
3

0
4

,8
2

8
1

4
5

-9
7

.0
0

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

1
1

1
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

2
8

1
2

8
6

7
7

6
8

6
1

.3
3

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
1

0
3

9
0

1
4

-8
4

.4
4

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

2
8

3
0

0
1

5
8

5
,5

0
5

8
3

1
-8

4
.9

0
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
0

4
2

0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

1
2

3
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
6

,0
5

2
7

4
,1

7
4

3
2

,2
8

6
-5

6
.4

7
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

6
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
4

6
1

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

6
3

3
7

,4
2

3
5

,2
1

1
-2

9
.8

0
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
8

0
4

7
9

6
8

0
4

1
.0

1
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

6
4

1
4

,3
3

2
3

,3
0

5
-2

3
.7

1
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
3

,4
3

1
4

4
,6

1
5

3
2

,3
7

1
-2

7
.4

4
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
3

,0
0

6
2

,7
2

1
6

,6
2

3
1

4
3

.4
0

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

/ 
Se

ss
io

n
s

3
2

5
/1

,8
9

2
N

/A
 *

*
1

,4
4

1
/8

,9
6

6
--

**
 "

D
o

w
n

lo
ad

s 
St

at
s"

 b
eg

an
 in

 D
ec

em
b

er
 2

0
1

9
 a

n
d

 "
Se

ss
io

n
s 

St
at

s"
 b

eg
an

 in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
0

.

54 



55 



56 



57 



Board of Trustees
Thomas Hummel President
Marjorie Bartelli Vice President
Jenny Norton Treasurer
Emily Swistak Secretary
Tom Duffy Trustee
Liz Sullivan Trustee
Karen Larson Trustee

LLD Team of Directors
Tatiana Weinstein Director

Beth McQuillan Assistant Director

Paul Hurt Circulation Services Director

Will Savage Youth Services Director

Elizabeth Hopkins Adult Services Director

Laura Murff Technical Services Director

Leadership

annual report
      FY 2019 - 2020for

ENRICH • EDUCATE • EMPOWERENRICH • EDUCATE • EMPOWER

58 



02

Director’s Note
The LLD is an institution that fosters readers and 
leaders!  Summarizing all of what the Library has 
accomplished this past fiscal year does come with an 
asterisk due to the impacts of COVID-19. However, 
the LLD has managed and transformed public service 
throughout this pandemic.  

This report will highlight achievements pre-pandemic 
and post/ongoing.  There are significant successes 
and interesting statistics to share regardless of 
operational changes. In fact, the service adjustments 
show just how resourceful the LLD staff are and how 
they’ve mastered pivoting. 

Lisle residents deserve the very best from their public institutions.  Our goal is to always deliver the 
best and to stay true to the LLD’s vision: to enrich, educate, and empower the residents of the Lisle 
Library District – no matter the challenges.

Tatiana Weinstein
Director | Lisle Library District

Trustees

Director ’s Message

59 



03

FInancial Page
• The Lisle Library District (LLD) is a public library serving residents in the District covering the 

Village of Lisle, and parts of unincorporated Lisle and Naperville. The LLD is responsible for 
all Library operations: materials, services, staff and maintenance. 

• The LLD fiscal year runs July 1st – June 30th. 
• The LLD received property tax (including deferred property tax), TIF, and replacement taxes 

of $4,192,595. 
• The LLD has no debt.
• LLD fund balances at the end of the year:

• General/Corporate - $4,919,615
• Special Reserve - $3,797,755
• IMRF/FICA - $362,793

Additional financial information, including the annual audit, is available on the Library’s website: 

lislelibrary.org/about-us.

Sample property tax bill for a 
homeowner in the Library District, 

Village of Lisle, and 202 School 
District. The Library portion of the 

total tax bill is 4%.

60 



04

New Services

Pre Covid-19 Operations

• LLD Teen Book Boxes
• LLD Mini-branch Libraries – Eagle Scout Project in Lisle parks
• Saturday morning & Monday evening youth programs
• Picture Book collection project – bin shelving installation
• Fire and Police Department visits at LLD Storytimes
• Teen coding programs
• SCARCE initiative – LLD achieved a number of environmental objectives to be awarded 

an Earth Flag. 

Statistics:
Comparing July 2019 – March 2020 to previous year:

• Through March 2020, circulation of physical materials (books/DVDs) and digital content 
(downloadables/streaming) was up 9% over the previous fiscal year. 

• Use of the public scanner increased by 95%.
• Total attendance for library-wide programming grew by 6%.
• Number of outside groups using meeting room space grew by 3%
• Summer Read had 1405 total participants and Winter Read had 582 total participants.

LLD Mini-branch LLD Teen Book Box LLD Storytime

61 



05

Covid-19 onset/ongoing operations
(April, May, June 2020)

Services/Program Innovations:
• Curbside Pick-Up Service – Library materials pick-up/reservation system
• Alternative program options – LLD Craft Kit pick-ups
• Virtual LLD Spring Read 2020
• Original, staff-created, videos for LLD website and social media platforms
• Virtual Book-group meetings 
• Completed bin-shelving installation in Youth Services

Statistics:
April, May and June 2020

• Curbside Pick-Up Service began May 18th. Offered Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Saturdays.
• May 18th through June 30th: 1752 total reservations for Curbside Pick-Up with 12,406 materials 

picked up.
• LLD videos saw a 17% increase in use in the 4th quarter with 45 new Kids Storytime videos and 

44 new Adult & Teen how-to/reference videos. 
• 155 Adults, Teens, & Kids participated in the first virtual LLD Spring Read.

YS Bin-Shelving

YouTube Video Curbside Pick-Up

62 



06

a year in photos

63 



07

a year in photos

64 



777 Front Street
Lisle, IL 60532

lislelibrary.org
(630) 971-1675

65 



66 



www.greentrails.org                           Page 5     customercare@acmweb.com

The Lisle Library District is OPEN 
with modified hours and curbside pick-up!

LLD Virtual Storytimes! 
Every Wednesday, join your 
favorite librarians for songs, 
stories, and fun from the comfort 
of your home with Virtual 
Storytimes on Zoom! 
These events require an internet-connected device that 
will access Zoom. Include a valid email address upon 
registration - this is the way we will be able to invite you 
to join Storytime. Participants will be sent a meeting link 
30 minutes before the start of Storytime.  
While active participation via audio or video is not 
required, it is encouraged!  
Register online at https://bit.ly/3drvE4P 

Virtual Program: Becoming a Smarter Shopper
Tuesday, November 17, 2020 @ 7:00 PM

As the holiday season 
approaches, join H.O.M.E. 
DuPage for an informative 
program on being a smarter 
shopper. Learn how to stretch 
every dollar and become an 
informed consumer. 

This is a virtual program and requires use of a computer 
or device that is connected to the internet. 
Zoom information will be emailed as the date 
draws closer. Register via our online calendar at  
www.lislelibrary.org 

Curbside Pick-Up
Curbside pick-up is available:
• Tuesdays and Thursdays:  

11:00 am -- 1:00 pm & 5:00 pm – 7:00 pm. 
• Saturdays:  

10:00 am -- 2:00 pm.
Registration for a pick-up time slot is required.
This service is reserved for LLD patrons only. 

For complete opening and pick-up info, go to 
lislelibrary.org/new-notable

Ingredients
• Citrus, sliced -- lemons, oranges, limes (may use 

peel only, if preferred)
• Herbs -- rosemary, thyme, & bay leaves
• Spices-- whole cinnamon, cloves, nutmeg, allspice 

(optional), anise (optional); may substitute ground/
powdered spices

• Ginger (fresh or powdered)
• Extracts--vanilla, almond, mint
• Pine twigs (or other fragrant twigs)
Directions
Use a pint (2 cup) jar, container, or pot to combine scent 
waters. Add ingredients to container, cover with water, 
and choose from these options:
• simmer on stove top, topping off with more water as 

it evaporates.
• add heated mixture to a slow cooker, fondue pot, 

or something similar that will keep mixture heated. 
Preheat waters to a boil (in microwave or on stove top). 
As water evaporates, always top it off with HOT water 
to keep the temperature as high as possible. Higher 
heat = more fragrance.

Fragrant Combinations:
1. Orange, Cinnamon & Spice. 1 orange, 2 cinnamon sticks 

(or 2 teaspoons ground cinnamon), 1/2 tablespoon whole 
cloves (or 1/8 teaspoon ground cloves), 1/2 tablespoon 
whole allspice (or 1/4 teaspoon ground allspice), 1 anise 
star (optional)

2. Lemon, Rosemary & Vanilla. 3 sprigs of fresh rosemary, 
2 lemons, 1 teaspoon vanilla extract

3. Lime, Thyme, Mint & Vanilla. 3 limes, 3-4 sprigs fresh 
thyme, 1/2 teaspoon mint extract, 1 teaspoon vanilla

4. Orange, Ginger, & Almond. 1 orange (or peel from 2 
oranges), one 4” finger of ginger, sliced (or 1 tsp ground 
ginger), 1/2 teaspoon almond extract

5. Pine, Bay Leaves, & Nutmeg. Handful of pine twigs 
or needles, 4 bay leaves, 1 whole nutmeg, outer layer 
grated into mixture

Scented waters may be refrigerated between uses. 
Reuse for 2-3 days, or as long as they still have a 
pleasant fragrance.

Cozy Up 
Your Home 

with Natural 
Simmering Room 

Scents

67 



 

 

LISLE LIBARARY DISTRICT     

SCHEDULE OF DISBURSEMENTS OVER $2500    

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020    

     

 A. J. Gallagher Risk Management: $6,457.00  
 

 Jackson Manufacturers Company: $12,382.50  

 AFLAC (G6920): $3,682.64  
 

 Jensen's Plumbing & Heating: $10,570.00  

 Amazon: $21,202.07  
 

 Johnson Controls Fire Protection: $10,541.00  

 AWE: $11,012.00  
 

 Johnson Controls Security Solutions: $3,858.38  

 Baker & Taylor (L5543202): $197,965.52  
 

 Yolanda Kocemba: $3,078.00  

 Bear Landscape Group: $12,862.50  
 

 Konica Minolta Business Solutions: $2,759.70  

 Blackbaud: $9,494.06  
 

 Konica Minolta Premier Finance: $2,593.20  

 Brainfuse, Inc.: $2,880.00  
 

 Lauterbach & Amen, LLP: $8,400.00  

 Brodart Co.: $3,334.43  
 

 Libraries Of IL Risk Agency (LIRA): $24,923.00  

 Carahsoft Technology Corp: $7,000.00  
 

 Library Furniture International: $36,114.00  

 Case Lots, Inc.: $3,014.20  
 

 Library Ideas LLC: $4,521.20  

 CCH Inc.: $2,779.50  
 

 LIMRiCC PHIP Health: $363,435.99  

 CCS: $9,250.00  
 

 Metalmaster Roofmaster: $5,985.00  

 CDW Government: $22,102.76  
 

 Midwest Tape: $82,494.53  

 CFRA: $3,240.00  
 

 Miller Sealcoating and Striping: $11,275.00  

 Chicago Metro Fire Prevention: $3,775.30  
 

 Monaco Mechanical Service, Inc.: $213,820.68  

 Compact Disc Source: $9,764.31  
 

 Montano's Landscaping & Nursery, 
Inc: 

$25,610.00  

 Dell Marketing LP: $2,511.54  
 

 Morningstar: $4,090.00  

 Delta Dental - Risk: $25,625.71  
 

 My Library Rewards: $4,890.00  

 Demco, Inc.: $5,711.64  
 

 NICOR: $5,799.95  

 Des Plaines Glass Company: $2,700.00  
 

 Outsource Solutions Group, Inc.: $35,368.71  

 Direct Energy Business: $43,953.38  
 

 OverDrive, Inc.: $44,978.49  

 EBSCO: $59,183.25  
 

 Patriot Electric & Technologies: $9,068.00  

 Eco Clean Maintenance: $17,692.96  
 

 Penworthy Company: $7,663.65  

 Ehlers Investment Partners: $6,512.98  
 

 Peregrine, Stime, Newman, Ritzman: $4,065.00  

 EnvisionWare, INC.: $12,151.71  
 

 ProQuest LLC: $8,992.81  

 Fifth Third Bank: $48,820.27  
 

 RAILS: $8,932.10  

 FQC Construction: $4,250.00  
 

 Recorded Books,LLC: $9,760.87  

 Gale / Cengage Learning: $63,015.31  
 

 Republic Services: $3,490.09  

 Garvey's Office Products: $3,311.08  
 

 SavATree: $10,530.00  

 Hagg Press: $16,816.54  
 

 Scholastic Inc.: $5,063.27  

 The Hartford: $2,862.00  
 

 Sikich LLP: $17,511.90  

 Heritage Technology Solutions: $2,720.00  
 

 Staples Advantage: $6,802.10  

 Hewlett-Packard Company: $3,698.87  
 

 Stephens Plumbing and Heating: $19,103.85  

 IHLS - OCLC: $25,661.59  
 

 Village of Lisle: $8,654.38  

 Illinois Library Association: $5,145.50  
 

 Warehouse Direct: $5,725.15  

 Impact Networking, LLC: $6,414.70  
 

All Vendors Less Than $2500 86698.95 

 Innovative Interfaces: $49,599.16  
 

Total Disbursements $1,867,725.93  

 

68 



 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT    

FISCAL GROSS SALARIES    

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020    

    

     

<$25,000 $25,000-$49,999 $50,000-$74,999 $75,000-$99,999 >$100,000 

Beck, Julie Agostino, Catherine Demas, Jean Hurt, Paul Weinstein, Tatiana 

Chen, Hsiang-Yin Bannon, Mary Duran, Xavier McQuillan, Elizabeth  

Dahlman, Tina Baxter, Brian Ferrari, John Savage, William  

Filomena, Dawn Boskelly, Ginger Freer, Pamela   

Ganduri, Rachitha Brown, Rose Graziani, Gail   

Gehrke, Brittany Caise, Mallory Hayes, Sandra   

Gnanaratne, Thushangani Dionne, Leigh Hopkins, Elizabeth   

Habal, Taylor Frederickson, Nancy Kloepper, Krista   

Hepler, Josh Jackson, Nigel Murff, Laura   

Johnson, Robyn Kilcran, Jacqueline Ruocco, Patricia   

Kandlik, James Knight, Chris Zarat, Theresa   

Kandlik, Stephanie Loeding-Foster, Anne    

Kelley, Luanne McCurdy, Angela    

Kuch, Maria Cristina McMahon, Kathryn    

Lewellyn, Rosary Ann Page, Isolda    

Makowski, Alex Patterson, Winona    

Nowaczyk, Frank Perek, Racheal    

Pellizzari, Dan Spicher, Noelle    

Procter, Justin Storm, Rochelle    

Stein, Brian Thompson, Samantha   

Triner John Varry, Andrea    

Walquist, Grace Walker, Emily    

Ward, Alison     

Zailskaite, Mante     

Zhao, Ann     

     

Total Payroll  $       2,174,686.12     
 

 

 

LISLE  LIBRARY DISTRICT  

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES  

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2020 

 

Property Taxes  $  4,138,681  

TIF Revenues           34,509  

Replacement Taxes           19,405  

Charges for Services           19,417  

Grants and Donations           35,630  

69 



 

 

Interest         214,443  

TOTAL REVENUES   $ 4,462,085  

 
 
 
 

LEGAL NOTICE 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

TREASURER'S REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 

     

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CONDITION 

     

     

     

   Special Reserve Nonmajor 

  General - Capital Project Governmental 

  Fund Fund Funds 

     

Beginning Fund Balance  $        4,732,175   $         3,308,159   $             921,496  

Revenues             4,220,825                   46,914                  194,346  

Expenditures            (3,733,378)               (278,218)               (332,156) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses)              (300,007)                720,900                (420,893) 

Ending Fund Balance            $     4,919,615              $     3,797,755                $         362,793  

        

     TOTAL DEBT 

     

 Outstanding Issued Current Retired Current Outstanding 

 7/1/2019 Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 6/30/2020 

     

       $                       -          $                     -          $                      -          $                      -    

     

     

 Subscribed and sworn to me this 16th day of December 2020 

     

 __________________________________________________ 

 Jenny Norton, Treasurer of the LLD Board of Trustees  

     

 I, Emily Swistak, Library Board Secretary, DuPage County Illinois, 

 do hereby certify that the above is a true copy of the Annual   

 Treasurer's Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.  

     

 __________________________________________________ 

 Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees  

 

70 



Lisle Library District

2021 Holiday Closings

Holiday Date Day

New Year's Eve 12/31/20 Thursday

New Year's Day 1/1/2021 Friday

Easter 4/4/2021 Sunday

Memorial Day  5/30/2021 Sunday

Memorial Day   5/31/2021 Monday

Independence Day 7/4/2021 Sunday

Independence Day 7/5/2021 Monday

Labor Day 9/5/2021 Sunday

Labor Day   9/6/2021 Monday

Thanksgiving 11/25/2021 Thursday

Christmas Eve 12/24/2021 Friday

Christmas Day 12/25/2021 Saturday

New Year's Eve 12/31/2021 Friday 

New Year's Day 1/1/2022 Saturday

71 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

October 6, 2020 - 7:00 p.m. 

  
1. Roll call   

Present: 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer | Chair (via GoToMeeting) 

Tom Hummel - President 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 

Tom Duffy - Trustee (via GoToMeeting) 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director | Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director | Ex-officio 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

Treasurer Norton asked if anyone wished to make a motion to reorder any of the items on the 

agenda. She stated there could be a motion for that at any time. 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the September 24, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve minutes of the September 24, 2019 Finance Committee 

meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Treasurer Norton asked if anyone wished to make a motion to reorder any of the items on the 

agenda. 

 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to reorder agenda item #4 to the end, as the new agenda item #6. 

Trustee Duffy seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein mentioned that the item could be tabled to the next meeting. Treasurer Norton 

stated the Committee could make another motion to table it, if they decided they’ve run out of 

time. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Capital Improvement Financial Planning - discussion 

 

Director Weinstein summarized information from a December 2019, Special Board meeting, about 

financing options for capital improvements. She discussed advisory firms. The Committee discussed 

selecting a financial advisor. Director Weinstein explained that Ehlers could help inform the 

Committee/Board about funding options.  The Committee agreed that Ehlers should provide a cash 

flow analysis and general outline of funding options before selecting a financial advisor.   

 

 

 

 

 

72 



 

2 
 

5. Levy Process - review/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the levy process and Special Reserve Ordinance. She 

mentioned the Board should discuss updating the Special Reserve Ordinance to better reflect the 

direction of the impending capital project. 

 

6. Financial Reporting/Formatting - discussion 

 

Treasurer Norton asked the Committee for their feedback on LLD financial reporting. The 

Committee discussed creating a report comparing the current year’s budget to the last year’s 

actuals. Treasurer Norton provided feedback on the Investment Activity Report. Director Weinstein 

stated she would request that Sikich implement the recommendations. 

 

7. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Duffy seconded.  

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:24 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Finance Committee on November 24, 2020 

 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Jenny Norton, Committee Chair 

73 


